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'% July 17, 1998
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MEMORANDUM TO: Thomas H. Essig,# Acting Chief
Generic issues and Environmental Projects Branch
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Eileen McKenna, Senior Reactor Engineer hhhuQFROM:
Generic Issues and Environmental Projects Branch N
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING WITH REGULATORY COMPLIANCE TASK
GROUP (RCTG) REGARDING CURRENT NRC REGULATORY
PROCESS INITIATIVES

DATE AND TIME: August 6,1998
1:30 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.

'

' LOCATION: Hyatt Regency Bethesda
. One Bethesda Metro Center
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

PURPOSE: NRC staff presentation at workshcp sponsored by RCTG on current NRC !
initiatives relating to the regulatory process, such as 10 CFR 50.59 rule jchanges and commitment management

PARTICIPANTS: NRQ RCTG U i

D. Matthews S. Breslauer-
R. Zimmerman et. al. gy

i

Meetings between the NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested !
members of the public, petitioners, interveners, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant i
to " Commission Policy Statement on Staff Meeting Open to the Public," 59 Federa/ Register |

L 48344, 9/20/94. Members of the public who wish to attend should contact Eileen McKenna at
E (301) 415-2189.
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Distribution: See next page
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